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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  October 11, 2022

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Steve Rose, Director of Human Resources
SUBJECT: Resolution Proclaiming October 14-November 11, 2022, as the United

Way of Nevada County Campaign Kick-Off Month in Nevada County

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the resolution.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: United Way of Nevada County is celebrating its fortieth (40th) year in the
community and its mission is to improve lives by mobilizing the caring power of our
community.

United Way of Nevada County brings together nineteen (19) partner agencies to provide
services that address a broad range of issues, including health, income and education, and it
makes contributions that are focused in a more collaborative fashion.

The United Way of Nevada County 2022 campaign motto is “Working Together to Address
Community Needs” with the funds staying and working locally within the County of Nevada.

It is recommended that the Board adopt the attached resolution proclaiming the period
October 14, 2022 to November 11, 2022 as the United Way of Nevada County Campaign
Kick-Off Month in Nevada County.

We appreciate your consideration of this item.

Item Initiated by: Steve Rose, Human Resources Director



